

Contact

T +49 (0)211 301 257 0

F +49 (0)211 301 257 11

E Odinius@maiwald.eu



Sebastian Odinius

Associate

Associate

European Patent Attorney

M.Sc. Energy Systems

Aerospace Engineer

Sebastian looks after clients' German and European intellectual property rights concerns, with particular emphasis on patent prosecution and oppositions in the fields of mechanical engineering, electronics as well as mobility and energy generally. His professional expertise is based on many years spent working in a wide range of technical fields, his activities as development engineer and as head of the patent department of a commercial company. His long-standing familiarity with company-internal processes and structures enables him to offer his clients both comprehensive and individual support.

CAREER

since 2018	European patent attorney at Maiwald
2017 - 2018	European patent attorney at a company for the development of combustion engines and vehicle technology
2015 - 2017	European patent attorney at an IP law firm
2009 - 2015	Patent engineer/European patent attorney at an IP law firm
2006 - 2009	Development engineer at a satellite and laser communication company

EDUCATION

2015 - 2017	Studied law for patent attorneys at the University of Hagen
2014	Admitted to practice as European patent attorney
2004 - 2006	Master's degree „Energy Systems“ from FH Aachen - University of Applied Sciences in cooperation with Forschungszentrum Jülich
2003	Intensive English Course at the University of Sydney
1998 - 2003	Studied aerospace engineering at the FH Aachen - University of Applied Sciences

PRACTICE AREAS

- Electrical & Mechanical Engineering
- Mobility & Energy
- Patents & Utility Models

SERVICES

- Patent prosecution and portfolio management
- Filing strategies and drafting patent applications
- Freedom-to-operate and validity analysis
- Opposition proceedings

MEMBERSHIPS

- epi
- VPP

LANGUAGES

- German
- English